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Reliance Jio

Limited
Infocomm Date: 24-9-2013
Ref: RIILJOFC/ROW/INTERCITY/NLD/NH/019

To,

The_ Assistant Executive Engineer,
National Highway Sub Division,
Mangalore.

(BC Cross Jn (Belthangadi-

Subject: issi i NH-234
ubject: Issue of permission for laying OFC cables Along 66,40 Kms in the state of

Belur) section from Km 19.80 to 86.20 KM -Total for a Length 0
Karnataka By Manual Trenching Method.

Ref:1) Our letter No:RJILIOFC/ROW/INTERCITY/NLD/NH/013 dt:013-06-2013.

2)Your letter No.NHSD/MNG/NH-234/OFC/2013-1 4/200-01dt:12.06.2013
Dear Sir,

This is in reference to the above subject we would like to inform you that M/s Reliance Jio
Infocomm Itd, having its registered office No: 222, 3" Floor, Makers Chamber |V, Nariman
Point, Mumbai-400021, with Department of Telecommunications (DOT) as Infrastructure
Provider category | (IP-) vide registration certificate No: 370/2011 dated 23 June 2011 to
establish and maintain the assets such as Dark Fibers, Right of way, Duct space & Tower
and the copy of same is enclosed herewith. i

We are planning to lay optical fiber cable by Manual trenchin Method for connecting our

Intercity routes Along NH-234 (BC Cross Jn (Belthangadi-Belur) section from KM 19.80 to
86.20 KM -Total for a Length of 66.40 Kms in the state of Karnataka By Manual Trenching
Method.

With reference to your letter cited above we have made corrections as described below.

1)The ROW distances shown in the drawing are seems to be arbitrary and not as per
actual/site conditions.

Our comment:We have send revised drawings after doing actual survey at site,kindly
we request you to inspect our drawings along with our Engineer to check actual
distances.

2)The intention of marking ROW less than 15m from centre of the road in the drawing all
along the alignment from KM19.80 to 86.20, is to claim relaxation purposefully,and to
propose the cable trench all along the ‘road shoulder'for” easiness of your work” seems to be
not genuine one.

Our comment : If 15 M Row is available surely we will lay our cable at the edge of the
Boundary and we don’t want to lay near the shoulder which will damage our
cable.Kindly guide us where we have to lay cable so that we will follow the same.

3)Permission from Forest Department may be obtained and enclosed in the report for laying
the cable in Charmady Ghat Section,where the land beyond the road shoulder belongs to
Forest Department(Reserved Forest Area).Deep trenching is not allowed in Charmady Ghat
stretch and alternate safe arrangement may be looked into.
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Reliance Jio

Infocomm Limited
permlsslon from your

Our Comment: We will i issi btainin
obtain forest permission after o g : we wiil be laying by

kind office ,we will not do any deep trenching in Charmady Gha
encasing G.l.pipe.
nce of 15 M from the

4)The cables should ordinari inimum dista
ordinarily run along ROW or ata mini o e No.NH- \1/P/66IT6

centre line of the nearest carriageway as per the Ministry’s circu
dated:20-08-1982.

Our Comment:We will lay cables as per the Guidelines mentioned above.

5)A table showing distance of ROW, Cable trench, carriageway edge from centre line of road

with a remark for relaxation if any, at every 100M interval may be submitted.

Our Comment: We are enclosing all the details mentioned above along with this letter

The work will be carried out as per laid down standard Condition & Guidelines of NH for

laying the OFC Cable. .
We are enclosing herewith the requisite documents for the permissions to lay the Optical

Fiber Cable (OFC).

You are requested to kindly grant us the permission at the earliest as we intend to take up
the job immediately.

Our Local contact Address is
Mr. V Mahalingam / H.S.Ashwath Narayan,No.7/8,Nitesh Times square, Behind Trinity Metro
station,M.G.road,Bangalore-560001.

Thankmg you,

Yours Slncerely

s At

Authonzed Sighatory
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